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August 30, 2013

Mr. Jamie Serra
ROXBURY NEWS
Delivered Via Email: info@roxburynews.com

RE: Right-to-Know Request Received August 23, 2013
Dear Mr. Serra:
[ am writing to confirm receipt of your Right-to-Know request dated and received August 23, 2013.

You have requested payments from the Dauphin County General Authority (DCGA) for detailed
services provided by the following entities: Greenlee Partners, LLC; Susquehanna Group Advisors;
and Guy P. Beneventano, Esq.for “all available years”.

Sums paid by DCGA to the previously listed entities for the current calendar year of 2013 are as
follows:

Greenlee Partners, LLC - $40,000
Susquehanna Group Advisors - $34.965
Guy P. Beneventano, Esq. - $45,254.11

Under Section 902(a) of the Right to Know law, the remainder of your request is being reviewed, as
follows: (1) the request requires redaction of a record or records in accordance with Section 706; (2) a
legal review is necessary to determine whether the record or records are subject to access under RTK;
and (3) the extent and nature of the request precludes a response within five (5) business days of
receipt.

Therefore. please be further advised that the Dauphin County General Authority will respond to your
request within thirty (30) days from the date of this letter.

Sincerely,

Abby L. Gabner
Assistant Executive Director
Right-to-Know Officer



